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PROJECT NOTES:

usE PERTOD 1t112013 - 5t31t2013

MEMC'S USE PERIOD IS NORMALLY AN ENTIRE YEAR BUT THEY DID NOT PURCHASE ENOUGH CREDITS IN TIME. THEY WLL
OBTAIN MORE DERCS AND SUBMIT ANOTHER DEC-Z FOR THE REMAINING PORTION OF THE YEAR.

PROJECT HOLD: WAITED ON COMPANY TO RESPOND TO QUESTIONS REGARDING STACK TESTS AND RETESTING.

UPDATE: PROJECT WLL BE WTHDRA\AAI. COMPANY IS APPLICABLE TO THE MECT PROGRAM. DEC USE IS NOT NECESSARY.

PROJECT TRANSACTIONS

COMPANY DATA

COMPANY NAME: MEMC PASADENA INC

CUSTOMER REGISTRY lD: CN60061 9415

PORTFOLIO DATA

NUMBER: POZI42 NAME:MEMC PASAD

SITE DATA

ACCOUNT: HX0029W

REG ENTITY lD: RN101062099

SITE NAME: MEMC PASADENA

COUNTY: HARRIS

LOCATION:3000 N. SOUTH STREET

NEAREST CITY: PASADENA

CONTACT DATA

TRANSACTION DATA

TRANSACTION TYPE: DERC_I NTEN

DATE ENTERED: 201 3-01-30 00:00:00.0

CONTAMINATE: NOX

ALLOWANCE

DELETEDDATE: EFFECTIVEYEAR:
TONS:0 DOLLARS:0

CERTIFICATE NO.:0 COUNry: HARRIS

TRACKING ACTIVITES

PM RECEIVED DATE:

PM REQUESTS WORK
LEAD REVIEW:

11 12612012 PROJECT HOLD :

12t21t2012

PM REQUESTS PEER
11t26t2012 14122012 

REVTEW , 12t1312012

hup://ida.tceq.texas.gov/ida/index.cfm?fuseaction:bkproject.project_report&proj_num_id:407403 U30120t3
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Daniel Banda

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Florence Rodriguez < FRodriguez@memc.com >

Wednesday, January 30, 20L3 L0:19 AM
Daniel Banda

RE:Withdrawl of DEC-2 - MEMC Pasadena

Daniel,

I am confirming the withdrawal of the DEC-2 form (lntent to Use) for the period of 1,ltl2ot3 - 5/37/2073.

Regards,

Florence Rodriguez
Environmental Engineer
MEMC Pasadena, lnc.

3000 N. South St

Pasadena, TX775O3
P:773-740-1548
M: 281-935-7609
F:713-740-7499

From : Da n iel Banda lma ilto : daniel. ba nda@tcE.texas. govl
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 10:12 AM

To: Florence Rodriguez
Subject: Withdrawl of DEC-2 - MEMC Pasadena

Florence,

Re:

MEMC Pasadena, lnc.
RN101062099

MEMC Pasadena is applicable to the MECT program. Because compliance will now be achieved through participation in

the MECT program, you no longer need use DERCs for compliance with Chapter 117. Please withdraw the DEC-2 form
(lntent to Use) for the period of tlL/2O73 - 5/37/2OL3. ln addition, any DERCs set aside for use during the 2012 period

will be returned to your account for future use.

Please respond to this email to confirm that you would like to withdraw the aforementioned DEC-2 form. Thanks.

DanielA. Banda

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Emissions Banking and Trading Program
Air Quality Division
Phone: (512)239-47OL

Fax: (512) 239-5687

How is our customer service? Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey at www.tceq.state.tx.us/goto/customersurvev.

A
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Nouce oI tntent to use lrNcrete l;mNsron uredrts ltfrlr r a -
(Title 30 Texas Administrative Code S 1-01p70 - S 10137qfv lv Z0l2

At
Notice of Intent to Use Discrete Emission Credits

AIR

TCEQ 10392 @evised 1707) Form DEC-2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit
requirements and may be revised periodically. Page I ofl

o F4L

L Company ldenti$ing Information rstt{U

A. Company Name: MEMC Pasadena 7t g.
Mailing Address: P. O. Box 2012

City: Pasadena State: Texas Zip Code:77501

Telephone: 7 13 -7 40-1548 Fax:713-740-1499

B. TCEQ CustomerNumber (CN): CN60O6l94l5 /
C. Site Name: MEMC Pasadena

Street Address (If no street address, give driving directions to site): 3000 N. South St

Nearest City: Pasadena Zip Code: 77503 County: Harris

D. TCEQ Regulated EntityNumber (RN): RN101062099 / €oot'{ L
E. TCEQ Air Account Number: (if applicable)l#-0029-W v/
F. Primary SIC: 2819 Air Permit Number: NSR 9597

tr. Technical Contact Identifying Information

A. Technical Contact Name: tE lt. E Vt r. X tvtr. E O..) :Florence Rodriguez

Technical Contact Title: Environmental Engineer

Mailing Address: P. O. Box 2012

Ctty: Pasadena State: Texas Zip Code:77501

Telephone: 713-740-1548 | Fax:713-740-1499 E-mail : frodriguez@memc. com

III. Company Contact Identifying Infomation (If differentfrom Technical Contact)

A. Company ContactName: (X tvtr. E tvt r.E t tr.E pr.): Shawn Sandefur

Company Contact Title: ESH Manager

Mailing Address: P. O. Box 2012

City: Pasadena State: Texas Zip Code:77501

Telephone:713-740-1456 | Fax: E-mail : ssandefur@memc.com

fV. Mass Emission Cap and Trade Program O{ECT)

Is the DERC use for compliance with 30 TAC Chapter l0l Subchapter H, Division 3? EYES

Ratio of DERC to Allowance:

xNo
toYear DERC Generated: Year of Use:

Note: If DERC use is to comply with MECT then go to Section IX

V. Intended Use Period

lntended Use Start Date: 0l /0112013 Intended Use End Date: 5 I 3l /2013
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Form DEC-2 @age 3)
Notice of Intent to Use Discrete Emission Credits

(Title 30 Texas Administrative Code S 101.370 - S 101.379)

IX. Tons of DERCS Required

Emission
Point No.

FIN Air
Contaminant

Calculation of DERCs

Expected Activity
(units)

Expected Emission
Rate (units)

Expected Total
Emissions

(tons)

Regulated
Activity
(units)

Regulated Emission
Rate (units)

Regulated Total
Emissions (tons)

DERCs
(tons)

r-c-l Y-C-1 NOx 14016 MMBfu 0.071 (lbs/Iv{MBtu) 0.4976 N/A 0.036 (lbs/\4MBtu) 0.2523 0.24$ d (

r-c-t0l Y-C-l01 NOx 22520 MMBtu 0.074 (lbsAvlMBtu) 0.8333 N/A 0.036 (lbs/NIMBtu) 0.4054 0.4279,/

Y-C-201 Y-C-20t NOx 14347 MMBtU 0.088 (lbs/MMBtu) 0.6313 N/A 0.036 (lbs/IvlMBtu) 0.2582 0.3730 /
r-c-301 Y-C-301 NOx 22415 MMBtU 0.105 (lbs/IvlMBtu) 1.1768 N/A 0.036 (lbs/MMBtu) 0.4035 0.7733 "/

SBG-I
PBR:
106.51 1

NOx 21792 (hp-hr) 8.a2 @rhp-hr) 0.2023 N/A a.s (gihp-hr) 0. I 08r o.os42 /

SBG-2
PBR:
106.51 I

NOx 21792 (hp-hr) 7.73 (slhp-hr) 0.18s7 N/A a.s (g/hp-hr) 0.1081 0.0776 /

Total: t.99t2v

TCIQ r0!r2 (R lil.d rt r) xofn DEC-2
TnL 6rr h &r u.. by Lcili66 &DiEa b .lr qo.lLy pmll
*qrt "odt .oa -y t".-t a piroauth- P.c"_Lnr-!L
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f,'orm DE,C-} (Page 4)
Notice of Intent to Use Discrete Emission Credits

(Title 30 Texas Administrative Code S f01.370 - S 101.379)

tt

-/
A-Itl

)L Total DERCS Required forUse (round up to the nearest tenth of a ton)

Tons ofDERCs
required (from Sect.
vtr.)

Offset Ratio (if
required)

Environmental
Contribution (+ l0%)

Compliance
Margin (+ 5%)
Qf DERC use requires
>10 tons)

NOy:2.0

NOx: _

NOx: 0.2

NOx:_

PMro:-

PMro: 

-

SOz:-

SOz:-

)(L DERC Information

Name of the DERC Generator: MEMC Pasadena.Inc.:
DERC Generator Regulated Entity Number: 101062099
Certificate number of the DERCs acquired or to be acquired:
Date on which the DERCs were acquired orwill be acquired:
Note: The certificate number is assigned by the TCEQ

nreTe
tt/7/2011

Certification by

I, Robin Prokop . hereby certif,, to the best of my knowledge and belief, that this application is correct
and the use strategy claimed on this notice has met the requirements of all applicable state and federal rules and
regulations. I further state that to the best of my knowledge and belief the information in this certification is not in any
way in violation of 30 TAC, Subchapter H, Division 4, $101.370-101 .379 or any applicable air quality rule or
regulation of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality and that intentionally or knowingly making or causi
to be made false material statements or ions in this certification is a CRIMNAL OFFENSE subject to
criminal ies. I hereby of limitations defense in regards to the generation and use
of discrete

Signature Signature Dr* ll'lw
Title

TCEQ 10391l @evised l?07) Form DEC-2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit
requirements and may be revised periodically.

CO:_

CO: SOz:_

VOC:_

VOC:



Forir DEC-2 (Page2)
a_)

Notice of Intent to Use Discrete Emission Credits
(title 30 Texas Administrative Code S f01.370 - $ 101.379)

Continue to Section D( (next page)

TCEQ 10392 (Revised l2lW) Form DEC-2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit
requiremenb and may be revised periodically. Pagelof-.1
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VI. State and Federal Requirements

Applicable State and Federal requirements that the DERCs will be used for compliance:
30 TAC I 17.2010(c)(lXA)

30 TAC I 17.2010(c)(a)(B)(vi)(II)

VII. Most Stringent Emission Rate

Describe basis for most stringent allowable emission rate:

n Permit
n Permit

Notes:

fl RACr
D RACT

I Other: 0.036 lbs NOx/ MMBtu (l)
X Other: a.5 e NOx/ hp-hr (2)

(l) Conesponds to 30 TAC 117.2010(c)(1XA)

(2) Corresponds to 30 TAC 117.2010(c)(a)(s)(vi)0r)

VItr. Protocol

Protocol used to calculate DERC: 30 TAC $101.376(d)(2
Note: Attach the actual calculations that were used to determine the amounts of DERCs needed to this form
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NOx Credits Required for Compliance with 30 TAC 117 Limits
MEMC Pasadena, Inc. - Pasadena, Texas

0U0u2013 - 5t3U2013

Discrete emission credit use was calculated using 30 TAC $101.376 guidelines. Under 30 TAC
$101.376(d)(2), the number of emission credits needed to maintain compliance with Chapter
117, is determined according to the following equation plus additional l0%o to be retired as an
environmental contribution.

DECs:ELAx@ER-RER)

Where:
ELA: expected annual activity
EER: expected emission rate per unit of activity
RER: regulatory emission rate per unit of activity (required by Chapter ll7)

X'urnace F-9180 (Y-C-l) Discrete Emission Credit Use:

EER:0.071 lbs/lv1MBtu [Measured emission rate during July 2005 stack test]
RER : 0.036 lbsAvlMBtu [30 TAC ll7 .2010(c)(1)(A)]
ELA: annual activity level [Maximum heat output from stack test]

:3.84 MMBIU x 3650 hr :14,016 MMBtU
hr period

DECs:ELAx(EER-RER)
DECs :14,016 MMBtU x (0.071-0.036) lbs/Iv1MBtu
DECs : 490.554 lbs : 0.2453 tons

X'urnace F-91180 (Y-C-101) Emission Credit Use:

EER : 0.074lbsAvlMBtu [Measured emission rate during February 2005 stack test]
RER : 0.036 lbsAvlMBtu [3 0 TAC I 17 . 2010(c)( 1 )(A)]
ELA: annual activity level [Maximum heat output from stack test]

:6.17 MMBtu x 3650 hr : 22,520 MMBtU
hr period

DECs:ELAx@ER-RER)
DECs :22,520 MMBtu x (0.074-0.036) lbs/\{MBtu
DECs : 855.77 6 lbs : 0.4279 tons
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Furnace F-91280 (Y-C-201) Emission Credit Use:

EER : 0.088 lbsAvIMBtu [Measured emission rate during February 2011 stack test]
RER : 0.036 lbsAvIMBtu [30 TAC tt7.20t0(c)(1XA)]
ELA: annual activity level [Ma:rimum heat output from stack test]

:3.93 MMBtu x 3650 hr :14,347 MMBtu
hr period

DECs:ELAx@ER-RER)
DECs :14,347 MMBtu x (0.088-0.036) lbs/TvlMBtu
DECs :746.047 lbs:0.3730 tons

Furnace F-91380 (Y-C-301) Emission Credit Use:

EER :0.105 lbsAvlMBtu [Measured emission rate during February 2011 stack test]
RER :0.036lbsAvIMBtu [30 TAC 117.2010(cXlXA)]
ELA: annual activity level [Maximum heat output from stack test]

:6.14MMBtu x 3650hr :22,415 MMBtu
hr period

DECs:ELAx(EER-RER)
DECs:22,415 MMBtu x (0.105-0.036) lbsAvlMBtu
DECs :1546.611 lbs:0.7733 tons

21498 hp Emergency Generator SBG-I (PBR-106.511) Emission Credit Use:

EER : 8.42 gthp-hr [Measured emission rate during August 2012 stack test]
RER : a.5 g/hp-hr [30 TAC tt7.2010(c)(a)@)(vi)(Il)
ELA :21792 hp-hr

DECs: ELA x (EER - RER)
DECs:21792 hp-hr x (8.42-4.5) g/hp-hr
DECs :85423.107 g:0.0942 tons

2,498 hp Emergency Generator SBG-2 (PBR-106.511) Emission Credit Use:

EER : 7.73 gthp-fu [Measured emission rate during August 2012 stack test]
RER : a.s g/trp-hr [30 TAC r17.20t0(c)(aXB)(vi)(D
ELA :21792 hp-hr

DECs: ELA x (EER - RER)
DECs:21792 hp-hr x (8.42-4.5) g/hp-hr
DECs :70386.897 g:0.0776 tons
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Number of NOx credits required for compliance with 30 TAC 117.2010(c):

NOx credits: (DECs, rsrso t DECs, rsrrao * DECel2ss * DECrqrreo + DECssc-r + DECsnc-z): (0.2453 + 0.4279 + 0.3730 + 0.7733 + 0.0942 + 0.0776) tons: 2.0 tons (rounded up to nearest tenth of a ton)

Environmental Contribution (+1 0%) :

Contribution : (DERCs required) x (0.10)
: (2.0 tons)(0.10)
: 0.2 tons (rounded up to nearest tenth of a ton)

Total DERCs Required for20l2 Year:

Total DERCs : (NO* Credits) + @nv Contribution)
: (2.0 + 0.2) tons
_a^: z.ztons
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Daniel Banda

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Florence Rodriguez <FRodriguez@memc.com>

Monday, December 03,20L2 2:43 PM

Daniel Banda

RE: MEMC Pasadena DERC Intent to Use for L/L/12-5/3L/L3

Let me look into that a little bit further. I wasn't here at the time of that test.

Florence

From : Da niel Banda [mailto :daniel. ba nda@tceq.texas. gov]
Sent: Monday, December 03,20L22:40 Pl4
To: Florence Rodriguez
Subject: RE: MEMC Pasadena DERC Intent to Use for Ll1l12-5l3LlL3

Thanks for the information. The summary reports for the engines look good.

However, based on the summary table for the furnaces, it appears that each test consisted of one run. The rules under

30 TAC 117.8000 require that each stack test consist of 3, 60 min runs (like the stack tests conducted for the engines)

unless you get approval from the region to deviate from this protocol. Do you know if the regional office reviewed the
tests for the furnaces and/or did they give authorization to deviate from the testing protocols in 117.8000?

From : Florence Rodrig uez [mailto : FRodriguez@ memc.com]
Sent: Monday, December 03,20L2 2:03 PM

To: Daniel Banda
Subject: RE: MEMC Pasadena DERC Intent to Use for LltlLZ-Sl3UL3

Daniel,

Attached are the summaries for the furnaces and the generators stack tests. Let me know if you have any questions or
need anything else.

Regards,

Florence

From: Daniel Banda lmaitto:daniel.ba l
Sent: Monday, December 03,2OL2 L2:22PM
To: Florence Rodriguez
Subject: RE: MEMC Pasadena DERC Intent to Use for LlLlL2-Sl3LlL3

Good Afternoon,

I was looking through the old technical reviews for this site and I read project note that stated emissions tests would be

conducted in February of 2012 for FlNs Y-C-20L and Y-C-301. From what I gather, the previous emissions test were not

conducted in accordance with the testing requirements under 5117.8000. Have new tests been conducted?

ln addition, can you please submit copies of the summary pages for the August 2012 stack tests (via email) for FlNs SBG-

1 and SBG-2.

(..,



-Daniel

From : Florence Rodrig uez lma ilto : FRodrig uez@memc.coml
Sent: Friday, November 30, 20L21:48 PM
To: Daniel Banda
Subject: RE: MEMC Pasadena DERC Intent to Use for tltlL2-513U13

Daniel,

You are right, they do not meet the standards. We tried to exempt them last year since they are used just for
emergencies but they don't meet the requirements. We actually have three emergency generators, one of them meets
the standard but the two bigger ones do not.

Thanks for checking with us on both the use period and the exemption. Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any
other questions.

Regards,

Florence Rodriguez
Environmental Engineer
MEMC Pasadena, lnc.
3000 N. South St

Pasadena, TX77503
P:713-740-1548
M:281-935-7609
F:713-740-1,499

From : Da niel Banda lmailto : da niel. ba nda@tceq=texas. govl
Sent: Friday, November 30,2OL21:29 PM
To: Florence Rodriguez
Subject: MEMC Pasadena DERC Intent to Use for tlLll2-513L/t3

Florence,

Thanks for taking the time to speak with me earlier.

The two emergency diesel engines listed in the notice of intent to use (SBG-1 and SBG-2) are exempt from the
requirements of 30 TAC Chapter 7L7.2O1O ffthey meet the exemption requirements under 30 TAC L77.2OO3(al(2XtXi)
and (ii). Based on the expected activity represented in the notice for these engines, it appears that subpart (i) is satisfied
but I do not think subpart (ii) is.

Subpart (ii) states that the emergency engine must meet the emission standard for non-road engines listed in 40 CFR

89.112(a), Table 1. I don't think that your engines meet the standard but I would like you to verifi7. Thanks.

Here is a link to the table. http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?c=ecfr&SlD=48bb1868ce53598a b65505f/a5df9a5c&ren=div8&view=text&node=40:21.0.1.1.3.2.1.12&idno=40

Allthe best,

DanielA. Banda

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Emissions Banking and Trading Program
Air Quality Division
Phone: (5121239-47OL

a\{)':,
.2

()
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gog LAUREL e P.O. BOX 1444 e FRIENDSWOOD, TEXAS 77549 I (281) 482'5801

SECTION 1.0 . SU]\{N{ARY

Tenerx Corporation conducted an emission contpliance test program on 1750 EKW
Emergencl'Generator, Emission Point Numbers (EPN SBG-I and SBG-2), model number 3516
DITA at the MEMC Pasadena Inc., located in Pasadena, Texas on August 6 and 9,2012, The
compliance testing enrission linrits for NOx and CO are covered under 30 TAC Chapter I 17 of the
'l'exas Conrmission on Llnvironmental Quality (TCEQ. The objeitive of the program u,as to
determine the Nitrogen Oxides (NOx), Carbon Monoxidc (CO) and Oxygen (O2) emissions from
the emergency generator for purposes of determining emissions compliance. This progratn was

coordinated through lvls, Florence Rodriguez, Environnrental Engineer of MEMC Pasadena Inc.,
Pasadena. Texas.

The ernission compliance diesel engine test was conducled on the tu,o 1750 EKU/
Ernergency Generators (EPN) SBG-l and SBG-2 al1250 EKW or 71.45 percent of generator load.
The generators SBG-I and SBG-2 will not be operated abote 1250 EKW. Fuel fu'ed during
testing rvas diesel and the units u'ere operating at normal conditions. The cornpressor engine
conrpliance tests consisted of conducting tluee sixty minute test runs on each unit measuring the
stack gas concentrations of NOx, CO, excess Oxygen (O2) and Carbon Dioxide (CO2).

Reference Methods 3A,?E and 10 rvere nsed to measure the concenhations of 02, NOx and CO,
respectively. The emission compliance was determined based on the average of three test runs on
each unit. The NOx and CO emission limit is permitted under the 'l'AC, Title 30, Part l, Chapter
I I 7, Subchapter D, Division 1 , Rule I 17 .2010. The NOx limit is 4 .5 glhp-hr, and the limit for CO
is 400 ppnrv aL3Yo 02 or 3 g&p-hr. The compliance test emission reiults are presented in Table I
and Table lb, and show the compressors failed the permit lty rule Chapter I l7 limits fbr NOx.

Tenerx \ryas re.sponsible for the testing procedures outlined above. Mr. Jason l'oungblood,
Sr. Test Specialist and Mr. Roy Czrnnon, Environntental Technician u,ere the test personnel for
Tenerx, The following sections delineate thc test methods, equipment description, and test
results. I'he appendices present the field "raw" data, equiprnent calibrations, data calculations,
process data, Tenerx CEM manufacturer's specifications, calibration gas certifications, chain of
custody, [esumes and personnel infonnation.
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Tabte L

MEMC Pasadena fnc.
Pasadena, Texas

Emergency Generator. (EPN) SBG-I
NOx, CO and O2 Compliance Test Results

August 9,2A12

Average of three sixty minute tests,

Texas commlssion ott environmental quatitl, control of air pollution from nitrogen compounds for combustion
controll at minor sources in ozone nonattainment areas. TAC, Title 30,
Part I , Chapter I I 7, Subchapter D, Division I, Rule I l? .2OlO

o o

@ oo3
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Table lb
MEh{C Pasadena fnc.

Pasadena, Texas
Emergency Gener:ator (EPN) SBG-2

NOx, CO and O2 Compliance Test Results
August 6,2012

Polluntant
Pollutant

Conc.
(ppmv,dry)

Pollutant
(g/bhp-hr)

o2
%

Allorvable
Perrnit

(e/bhp-hr)

Allorvable
Permit

(ppmv@ 3% OZ)

Allorvable
Exceeded
(Yes/I.{o)

NOx s4E.80 1.73 16.12 4.5 N/A Yes

CO 167.18 L43 16,12 3.0 400 No

Average of three sixty minute tests.

Texas cotnmission on environtnental qualiry conlrol of air pollution flom nitrogen cornpouncls for combustion

controll at mhror sources in ozonc nonattainment areas. TAC, Title 30,

Part l, Chapter ll7, Subchapter D. Division l, t{ule l17.20lO
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Table I
Fumace PA 23 (F-91280)

02-17-11
Pasadena, Texas

NOx, CO and 02 Results

*plant fuelflow avg from sampling time = 170.9 lb/hr
*density of nat. gas used for MEMC for fuel flow .05 !b/ft3 (avg density of nat. gas)

Furnace PA23
llmes
Date

02
co2
femperature
Molsture
Static Head

l/elocity
Stack Gas Flow

'Fuel Flow

BO Concentrations

BO Mass Rate

NOx Concentratons

NOx Mass Rate

Goncentrafion/Rates

(olol

$t
(F)

lY"l
(inH20)
(fUsec)

(dscfm)
(scftn)

(ppmv)
(ppmv) 3o/oO2

lbs/MMBtu
(lb/hr)

(ppmv)

(ppmv) 3o/oO2

lbs/MMBtu
(lb/hrl

Results
1:20-14:57

2-17-11

16.34

2.40

320.00

5.40

-0.05

18.11

2114.21

56.97

468.74

1924.41

1.423

4.32

'47.62

72.U
0.088

0.27

'Based on plant fud flow
CO lHass Rate

NOx Mass Rate

(lblhr)
flb/hrl

5.06

0.31



E
lEilEnx*,,.

p,O. Bq t4t4 rFrbndsrodD( 7,549
(28r) rBa'5801

Table 2
Furnace PA24 (F-91380)

02-18-11
Pasadena, Texas

NOx, CO and 02 Results

*plantfuelflow avg from sampling time = 267 lblhr
*density of nat. gas used for MEMC for fuel flow .05 lb/ft3 (avg density of nat. gas)

FurancE PA-24

Time

Date

02
co2
femperature
Molsture
Static Head

Velocity

Stack Gas Flow

'Fuel Flow

CO Concentsations

CO Mass Rate

NOx Concentrafione

NOx Mass Rate

Concentration/Rates

(Y,l

w
(F)

l%ol

(inH2o)

(fUsec)

(dscfrn)
(scftn)

(ppmv)
(ppmv) 3o/oO2

lbs/MMBtu
(lb/hr)

(ppmv)
(ppmv) 3o/oO2

lbsrMMBtu
(lb/hr)

Results

11:50-13:31

2-M1
13.74

2.40

467.00

7.50

-0.05

17.62

1692.48

89.00

11.31

28.28

0.02

0.08

u.74
86.85

0.105

4.42

lBased on plantfuel flow
CO Mass Rate

NOx Mass Rate

(lblhr)
flblhrl

0.12

0.59

O3l



MEMC Pasadena, lnc.

3000 N. South Street
Pasadena, TX 77503
Post Office Box2012
Pasadena, TX 77501
USA

Phone: 713-740-1UB
Fax: 713-740-1499
www.memc.com

MZMG o
TECHNOLOGY IS BUILT ON US

November 14,2012

Emission Banking and Trading Program
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality MC-206
P.O. Box 13087
Austin, TX78711-3087

Re: Discrete Emission Credits
MEMC Pasadena, lnc.
3000 N. South Street
Pasadena, Texas 77503
cN60061 941 5, RN1 01 062099

To Whom lt May Concem:

Please find the enclosed DEC-2 form for use period 1112:013 to
5t31t2013.

Please feel free to contact me at 713-740-1548 if you have any questions
regarding this form.

Sincerely,

YL,- R,L,,-
Florence Rodriguez
Environmental Enginer

Reaef,ved

hrov I E e0p

Air Qua&f,ty Divisiom
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